From: Chambers, Blair

To: Evans, John (Hart) H

Subject: LCP Public Workshops and Survey Distribution to Partners
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:20:26 PM

Attachments: LCP Flyer Final.pdf

LCP Fact Sheet.pdf

Enalish Public Input Survey - For Print.pdf
Spanish Public Input Survey - For Print.pdf
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Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

As discussed at our transit system call a few weeks ago, we are beginning the public outreach phase
for the Statewide Locally Coordinated Plan. We appreciate your feedback and responses for the
stakeholder survey. Now, we have a public survey paired with public workshops to gather support
from your riders and the general public. We are requesting that you post the flyers and fact sheets
(attached) on your buses, vans, and around your transit facilities to get the word out. If you have
social media, the links below can be copied into any posts. We are also asking that you share this
information with your Transportation Advisory Boards so they can also spread the word. The public
outreach strategy will include 3 components so people can participate:

Workshops: Given that this project is statewide, all workshops will be virtual. During the
workshops, people will receive information on the plan, interact with NCDOT’s project staff
and provide comments. Click on the meeting links below to be taken to the Zoom link to
register for the workshops:

e Thursday Sept. 7 from 4 =5 p.m.
e Wednesday Sept. 13 from 10—=11 a.m.
e Wednesday Sept. 13 from 6 -7 p.m.
After registering, people will receive an email directing them how to join the virtual workshop.

Virtual Room: A virtual room is also available for people to access information about the plan at any
time and includes a link to the survey. The virtual room will remain open for the duration of the plan
and will be updated as more materials become available. Partners and citizens can access the room
at any time and is especially helpful if they cannot attend one of the workshops.

Public Survey: The survey will close September 28M after the conclusion of all the
workshops. You do NOT have to attend a workshop to fill out the survey. Because of
technology barriers, it would be helpful if you all could print the paper surveys for those who
wish to take the survey but cannot access online. Paper surveys can be either scanned and
emailed, faxed, or mailed to the addresses in my signature. In addition, any citizen who wishes
to talk via telephone about the process or ask questions can call 919-707-2610.

In addition, we have a connect site set up that has all documents that are attached and other
resources that you can download for distribution. Statewide Locally Coordinated Plan Update

(ncdot.gov)


mailto:tbchambers@ncdot.gov
mailto:jhevans1@ncdot.gov
https://arcg.is/feiXK
https://u7061146.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=4tNED-2FM8iDZJQyQ53jATUcK0LSsFp7Ikc3Ofjy-2BfbQ41VxNVHT2jNxsmj9BqWjzn33MIqgXVcfmyd1jRO2tKvQhtkhsCOyW3cJ26nfQnx39QhFyC-2F-2FBSCOc3mpgdbkYZT8gZujJxgFyiywCoQYqbbQ-3D-3DKPFK_6wJQQf86sfQ-2BoSScGUUMZwS-2B4v25nEXH6224Ds7egIpaU40lYI-2BkitVVU6behlpGYp9uiLFwW7QAOFUHRGSgRs-2B-2BwzUCbNyDrz7ZigL6BApcsXiEj0ZxumIPI5HolOHSO76RszcuJLndnEnnr86Zd31BRJssi5-2B5TSiUC0lcvjwQUNAadKsa-2FpONuFM2qaGNWd6qO-2Fa-2BMcn-2BXX8-2F7B4S6lZoF-2Be6nk-2B5Eiekr8qm0FcnISQejZ1C9aQba5AB-2B-2BknFz8B1E2iL-2FHmaqTeOyPMb3lqONHvbSpU-2FE5yRFCeVIfOS7zxm71tJVGNX9BAlaw8nihUyCsws-2FMWjmFx2xuWXQ-3D-3D
https://u7061146.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=4tNED-2FM8iDZJQyQ53jATUcK0LSsFp7Ikc3Ofjy-2BfbQ41VxNVHT2jNxsmj9BqWjznLWACi78MPxlpPHAw3cxU186-2BcbBavyHtkebkP0bBFmGxKJBCQC-2FutzcFHbf9uApPvCnp_6wJQQf86sfQ-2BoSScGUUMZwS-2B4v25nEXH6224Ds7egIpaU40lYI-2BkitVVU6behlpGYp9uiLFwW7QAOFUHRGSgRs-2B-2BwzUCbNyDrz7ZigL6BApcsXiEj0ZxumIPI5HolOHSO76RszcuJLndnEnnr86Zd31BRJssi5-2B5TSiUC0lcvjwQUNAadKsa-2FpONuFM2qaGNv8l4iwl8GeAHTNzhIzo2k7StRzkdDFFz0F8rVvJAsw4lxKkYVQ0SJBxMrG2cTcGnnxKkY178AnreIbO3FYLtAmfVtdfygUeElMfwQRwkkiCsMS7whWwWrWq8iRx8cTd-2FAsP7OlLHXJM2pZqy5vpkxA-3D-3D
https://u7061146.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=4tNED-2FM8iDZJQyQ53jATUcK0LSsFp7Ikc3Ofjy-2BfbQ41VxNVHT2jNxsmj9BqWjznAEsnZUAGQNfTilf-2FGgTpmZ3GKGeO0yYAO7ZBk7qCP7O-2BowPEeB1EGti6naoSafywCaQFnnoFHAlkOsbptAWf5w-3D-3DpFER_6wJQQf86sfQ-2BoSScGUUMZwS-2B4v25nEXH6224Ds7egIpaU40lYI-2BkitVVU6behlpGYp9uiLFwW7QAOFUHRGSgRs-2B-2BwzUCbNyDrz7ZigL6BApcsXiEj0ZxumIPI5HolOHSO76RszcuJLndnEnnr86Zd31BRJssi5-2B5TSiUC0lcvjwQUNAadKsa-2FpONuFM2qaGNpIzFvFjIGl6AJuj-2FY4i09cqXsK7trlmRiKDPlpPbgEqM5G8eLOTBxNuJ87jnXXmiZpRlQgQI9elil67005E5a5Ma9ErIkL8f9unN5k5Rd7RcxlEiopLpLkeFFaaFsP16081Fccb7XkF-2BWRkgbWzctA-3D-3D
https://storage.net-fs.com/hosting/7441809/10/
https://arcg.is/feiXK
https://connect.ncdot.gov/business/Transit/Pages/LCP-Update.aspx
https://connect.ncdot.gov/business/Transit/Pages/LCP-Update.aspx
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North Carolina Department of Transportation

The Statewide Locally Coordinated Plan (LCP) serves
as a strategic framework to expand mobility options to
seniors and individuals with disabilities, particularly in
small urban and rural communities of North Carolina.

Visit the virtual room and take the survey to help us
understand your mobility needs!

Scan to take the w07 =] Public meetings (online)

survey: Paper copies

of survey are also I Three public meetings will be held online. Attend
available at your E any one of the meetings to learn about the Plan,

Transit Agency’s office. provide your feedback, and ask questions.

Thursday, September 7, 4pm: Sign up here!

Scan to visit the
virtual room:
Review the project
documents and sign
up for public meetings.

Wednesday, September 13, 10am: Sign up here!

Wednesday, September 13, 6pm: Sign up here!

For questions or assistance, contact Hart Evans by email (jhevans1@ncdot.gov) or by phone (919) 707-2610.



https://benesch.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZIvc-Corz4rHd1p73HXh61U46vAOQn0VPHD

https://benesch.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYsdO2ppjsqH9IdX6N8XBOGKWfYkpmZ9mLC

https://benesch.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZIuc-qvpzgqGtbx7d7wW2HuofL_6YzExC4U




North Carolina Department of Transportation

FY2025-2029 Locally Coordinated Plan

The FY2025-2029 Locally Coordinated Plan
(LCP) covers small urban and rural areas in
all 100 counties in North Carolina.

The Statewide LCP, prepared under the guidance of the

North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT),

serves as a strategic framework to expand mobility

options to seniors and individuals with disabilities,

particularly in small urban and rural communities of

North Carolina. Scan to take the

The LCP will guide statewide coordination of use of RURlICISUIXeY;

transportation grant program funds, including federal E:I E
“Section 5310” — Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and

Individuals with Disabilities Program and the state Rural
Operating Assistance Program (ROAP).

|
In addition to the review of historical grant data and E
socioeconomic data, public engagement activities will
supplement efforts to understand specific community needs. Scan to visit the
These activities include virtual community workshops, an virtual room:
online public survey, and a virtual room housing various
project details. A Coordinating Committee, with
representatives from select Rural Planning Organizations
and transit agencies, will oversee the project’'s engagement
process.

Community needs will be analyzed and strategies to address
mobility gaps will be developed. The prospective strategies
will be evaluated and prioritized for implementation into a
five-year plan that covers FY2025-2029.

o Strategies to
Existing Address Unmet

Services & :
Transportation
Assess Needs Needs

§ 5310 &
ROAP Program
Assessment

Develop
Priorities for Documentation

Implementation
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NCDOT FY 2025-2029 Statewide Locally
Coordinated Plan (LCP) Public Survey

Please complete the survey to help us learn more about mobility needs in your area. The survey is
comprised of 18 questions and will take 10-15 minutes to complete.

In which county do you live?
In instances where you travel outside your county of residence, to which county do you travel to
most?

Which transit agency/transportation provider do you use most often?
Do you think public transportation is prioritized/sufficient in your community?

1 Strongly agree [l Disagree

L1 Agree 1 Strongly disagree
L1 Neutral

How often do you use transit services?

L1 Daily 1 Every few months
L1 Weekly L1 Never

0 Monthly

If you use a reservation public transportation service, how do you schedule your rides?
(Choose one)

Call in by phone

Text message

Email

Cell phone app

Family member, caretaker, senior center, medical facility makes the reservation for me
Not applicable

Other (please specify):
If you use public transportation now or decide to use it in the future, where would you most likely

go? (Select your top 3)

OOooooOood

0 Work O Non-Emergency Medical

O Colleges/Community Destinations
Colleges/Universities 1 Hospitals

1 Shopping ] Dialysis Centers

[0 Social Services Center 1 Other (please specify):

O

Senior Center
Please select your comfort level with using private on-demand services (e.g., Uber/Lyft) in your

community.

[0 Uncomfortable I 1 am not sure/uncertain [ Already use/would use

9. When considering service improvements, please indicate which improvement you prefer:

[0 More destinations [0 Fewer destination served
. 0 Unsure
served fewer times a day more frequently

10. When considering service improvements, please indicate which improvement you prefer:

[1 Service on Saturday and 1 Unsure 1 More service closer to
Sunday your house





11. When considering capital improvements, please indicate which improvement you prefer:

O Real-time bus information O Unsure

1 More passenger
infrastructure (bus stop
benches, shelters, etc.)

12. When considering convenience and cost, please indicate which improvement you prefer:

[1 Pay less, schedule a day 1 Unsure

before

1 Pay more, on-
demand service

13. When considering how you request public transportation service, please indicate which

improvement you prefer:

] An app accessible by 1 Unsure

smart phone

Please tell us a little about yourself...
14. Please select your age group.
1 18 or younger
J 19-30
] 31-50
15. My total household income for 2022 was ...
O Less than $20,000
0 $20,000 - $29,999
0 $30,000 — $39,999
0 $40,000 — $49,999
16. | have access to a personal vehicle...
LI Yes
] No
17. Gender
1 Male
0 Female
18. My race is...
1 White/Caucasian
[ Black/African American
I Asian
[J American Indian/Alaska Native

Comments

[ Talking to an operator on
the phone

51-65
65 or older
Prefer not to answer

O 00

$50,000 — $74,999
$75,000 or greater
Prefer not to answer

OO0

0 | share a vehicle with a member of
my household

Non-binary
Prefer not to answer

O O

Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander
Two or more races

Other (please specify):

Prefer not to answer

OooOood

Please scan the survey to:
jhevans1@ncdot.gov or mail/fax the survey to:

Hart Evans

NCDOT IMD
Mail Service Center 1550

Raleigh, NC 27699-1550
Fax: 919-733-1391

THANK YOU FOR YOUR HELP!






NCDOT 2025-2029 Plan Estatal de Coordinacion Local
(Locally Coordinated Plan o LCP) Encuesta abierta al publico

Por favor, llene la encuesta para ayudarnos a aprender mas acerca de las necesidades mobiliarias en
su area. La encuesta es de 18 preguntas y toma de 10 a 15 minutos para completar.

1. ¢En qué condado vive?
En los instantes en que usted viaja fuera del condado donde vive ¢ a cual condado viaja con
mayor frecuencia?

3. ¢Aqué agencia de transporte publico/proveedor de transporte acude con mas frecuencia?

4. ;Usted opina que al transporte publico se le da prioridad/es suficiente en su comunidad?

1 Estoy firmemente de acuerdo 1 Estoy en desacuerdo
1 Estoy de acuerdo 1 Estoy firmemente en desacuerdo
1 Tengo una opinién neutra
5. ¢Con que frecuencia acude a los servicios del transporte publico?
1 Diariamente 1 Algunas veces al afio
1 Semanalmente 1 Nunca

[J Mensualmente
6. Si usted reserva sus viajes de transporte publico, ¢ De qué manera reserva sus viajes?

(Seleccione uno)

1 Llamo por teléfono

L1 Menaje de Texto

1 Correo electrénico

[ A través de una aplicacion movil

[J Un familiar, cuidador, o alguien del asilo o del centro médico hace la reservacion por mi
[0 No me aplica

1 Otro (por favor especifique):

7. Siusa el transporte publico ahora o decide usarlo en el futuro ;adonde iria? (Seleccione 3)
Ll Trabajo O Centro médico — sin urgencias
1 Centro de Educaciéon/Universidad [0 Hospital
1 De Compras/Mandados 1 Clinica de Dialisis
1 Centro de servicios sociales 1 Otro (especifique):

L] Asilo de Ancianos

8. Por favor seleccione su nivel de comodidad al usar los servicios de transporte a demanda del
cliente (como Uber/Lyft) en su comunidad.

1 Incomodo/a 1 No estoy seguro/a [ Ya los uso/los usaria

9. Considerando formas de mejorar el servicio, por favor indique que mejorias le gustaria ver:
[J Mas destinaciones, pero [J Menos destinaciones,
con menos frecuencia de [J No estoy seguro/a pero con mas frecuencia de
servicio servicio

10. Considerando formas de mejorar el servicio, por favor indique que mejorias le gustaria ver:

L] Servicio los sabados y 1 No estoy seguro/a 1 Mas servicio cerca de su
domingos domicilio





11. Considerando mejoras infraestructurales, por favor indique que mejorias le gustaria ver:

I Informacioén en vivo [J No estoy seguro/a [J Mas infraestructura

acerca de los buses

orientada a los pasajeros
(bancas, garitas, etc.)

12. Considerando la conveniencia y los costos, por favor indique que mejorias le gustaria ver:

[1 Pagar menos, pero [1 No estoy seguro/a 1 Pagar mas, pero

reservar con un dia de
anticipacion

reservar al instante

13. Considerando las formas de reservar viajes, por favor indique que mejorias le gustaria ver:

Por favor, comparta con nosotros acerca de usted...
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

1 Una aplicacion mévil

Por favor indique su edad

1 Menor de 18 afos

1 19 - 30 afos

1 31 -50 afos

El ingreso total en mi hogar en el 2022 fue de...
[0 Menos de $20,000

OO0 $20,000 — $29,999

0 $30,000 — $39,999

0 $40,000 — $49,999

¢ Tiene acceso a un vehiculo particular?
O Si

] No

Genero

[0 Masculino

1 Femenino

Mi raza es...

[ Blanca

[l Negra/Afroamericana

1 Asiatica

1 Indio Americano/Nativo de Alaska

Comentarios

[0 No estoy seguro/a [ Hablando con un/a

operador/a por teléfono

51 — 65 afios
Mayor de 65 anos
Prefiero no responder

OO0

$50,000 — $74,999
Mas de $75,000
Prefiero no responder

Oo0oo

[0 Comparto un vehiculo con un
miembro de mi hogar

No binario
Prefiero no responder

OO

Nativo de Hawai/ de las Islas del
Pacifico

Dos o0 mas razas
Otro (especifique):
Prefiero no responder

OO0 O

Por facor escanee la encuesta a:
jhevans1@ncdot.gov o envie la encuesta por
correo a:

Hart Evans

NCDOT IMD
Mail Service Center 1550

Raleigh, NC 27699-1550
Fax: 919-733-1391

GRACIAS POR SU AYUDA!
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Your assistance is highly valued and if you require any clarification or have any questions regarding
the workshops, survey, or the LCP process, please feel free to reach out. Also, if you need any
materials mailed, please reach out as soon as possible.

Links for Use in Social Media Posts:

Survey: https://arcg.is/feixK

Virtual room with workshop sign-up links: https://storage.net-fs.com/hosting/7441809/10/

Print Survey English:
https://inside.ncdot.gov/stage/connect/business/Transit/LCPUpdateDocs/English%20Public%20Inpu

t%20Survey%20-%20For%20Print.pdf

Print Survey Spanish:
https://inside.ncdot.gov/stage/connect/business/Transit/LCPUpdateDocs/Spanish%20Public%20Inpu

t%20Survey%20-%20For%20Print.pdf

Fact Sheet:
https://inside.ncdot.gov/stage/connect/business/Transit/LCPUpdateDocs/L CP%20Fact%20Sheet.pdf

Flyer:
https://inside.ncdot.gov/stage/connect/business/Transit/LCPUpdateDocs/LCP%20FIyer_Final.pdf

QR Code for Survey:

QR Code for Virtual Room:

Thank you for your assistance!

Hart Evans
Statewide Planning and Programming Manager


https://arcg.is/feiXK
https://storage.net-fs.com/hosting/7441809/10/
https://inside.ncdot.gov/stage/connect/business/Transit/LCPUpdateDocs/English%20Public%20Input%20Survey%20-%20For%20Print.pdf
https://inside.ncdot.gov/stage/connect/business/Transit/LCPUpdateDocs/English%20Public%20Input%20Survey%20-%20For%20Print.pdf
https://inside.ncdot.gov/stage/connect/business/Transit/LCPUpdateDocs/Spanish%20Public%20Input%20Survey%20-%20For%20Print.pdf
https://inside.ncdot.gov/stage/connect/business/Transit/LCPUpdateDocs/Spanish%20Public%20Input%20Survey%20-%20For%20Print.pdf
https://inside.ncdot.gov/stage/connect/business/Transit/LCPUpdateDocs/LCP%20Fact%20Sheet.pdf
https://inside.ncdot.gov/stage/connect/business/Transit/LCPUpdateDocs/LCP%20Flyer_Final.pdf

Integrated Mobility Division

North Carolina Department of Transportation
Mail Service Center 1550

Raleigh, NC 27699-1550

0: 919 707 2610

F: 919 733 1391

Jhevansi@ncdot.gov

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.


mailto:Jhevans1@ncdot.gov

